
From: Alldredge, Casey
To: "czhuffman@primecare.org"
Subject: Mobridge Regional Hospital and Clinics; NRC License 40-17711-01; Amendment No 16
Date: Thursday, September 10, 2020 11:47:00 AM
Attachments: 40-17711-01L.pdf

40-17711-01C.pdf

Good morning Ms. Huffman,
Please see the attached cover letter and License Amendment No. 16 for NRC license No. 40-17711-
01 for Mobridge Regional Hospital and Clinics.  If you have any questions or concerns based on your
review of the license, please let me know.  Also, due to the Covid-19 pandemic, NRC employees are
working remotely and we are not able to mail hard copies of licenses.  Please retain these electronic
copies for your records.
If you have any questions, please let me know.
 
Thanks,
 
Casey Alldredge
Health Physicist
Materials Licensing and Decomissioning Branch
Region IV, USNRC
 

mailto:Casey.Alldredge@nrc.gov
mailto:czhuffman@primecare.org
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Pursuant to the Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended, the Energy Reorganization Act of 1974 (Public Law 93-438), and Title 10, Code of Federal Regulations, Chapter I, 
Parts 30, 31, 32, 33, 34, 35, 36, 37, 39, 40, 70 and 71, and in reliance on statements and representations heretofore made by the licensee, a license is hereby issued 
authorizing the licensee to receive, acquire, possess, and transfer byproduct, source, and special nuclear material designated below; to use such material for the purpose(s) 
and at the place(s) designated below; to deliver or transfer such material to persons authorized to receive it in accordance with the regulations of the applicable Part(s). This 
license shall be deemed to contain the conditions specified in Section 183 of the Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended, and is subject to all applicable rules, regulations, 
and orders of the Nuclear Regulatory Commission now or hereafter in effect and to any conditions specified below. 


Licensee


Mobridge, SD 57601
2. 1401 10th Avenue West


1. Mobridge Regional Hospital and Clinics


4. Expiration Date: April 30, 2025


Docket No.:5. 030-13207


License No.: 40-17711-01 is 
amended in its entirety to read as 
follows:


Reference No.:  3.


In accordance with letter dated 
June 10, 2020,


6. 7. 8.Byproduct, source, 
and/or special nuclear 
material


Chemical and/or physical form Maximum amount that licensee 
may possess at any one time 
under this license


9. Authorized use


A.A.A.A. For use in uptake, dilution and 
excretion studies permitted by 10 CFR 
35.100.


Any As NeededAny byproduct material 
permitted by 10 CFR 
35.100


B.B.B.B. For use in imaging and localization 
studies permitted by 10 CFR 35.200.


Any As NeededAny byproduct material 
permitted by 10 CFR 
35.200


C.C.C.C. For use in shielding in Molybdenum 
99/Technetium 99m generators.


Metal 250 kilograms totalUranium- depleted in 
Uranium-235
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CONDITIONS


10. Licensed material may be used or stored only at the licensee's facilities located at 1401 10th Avenue West, Mobridge, South Dakota, 57601.


11. The Radiation Safety Officer (RSO) for this license is Leslie H. Lenter, M.D.


12. Licensed material shall only be used by, or under the supervision of:


A. Individuals permitted to work as authorized users in accordance with 10 CFR 35.13 and 10 CFR 35.14.


B. The following individuals are authorized users for the material and medical uses as indicated:


Authorized User (M.D.,D.O.,etc.) Material and Use


Daniel R. Fritz, M.D. 35.100; 35.200


Leslie H. Lenter, M.D. 35.100; 35.200


Stephen R. Peters, M.D. 35.100; 35.200
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13. Except as specifically provided otherwise in this license, the licensee shall conduct its program in accordance with the statements,


representations, and procedures contained in the documents, including any enclosures, listed below. This license condition applies only to


those procedures that are required to be submitted in accordance with the regulations. Additionally, this license condition does not limit the


licensee's ability to make changes to the radiation protection program as provided for in 10 CFR 35.26. The U.S. Nuclear Regulatory


Commission's regulations shall govern unless the statements, representations, and procedures in the licensee's application and


correspondence are more restrictive than the regulations.


A. Application dated January 16, 2015 (ML15041A772)


B. Application dated January 9, 2017 with enclosures (ML17019A231)


C. Letter dated September 4, 2018 with enclosures (ML18270A397)


D. Facility Diagram dated February 1, 2019 (ML19032A076)


E. Letter, with Facility Diagram dated June 10, 2020 (ML20175A180)


F. Letter, with Facility Diagram dated July 27, 2020 (ML20220A651)


G. Email dated August 6, 2020 (ML20220A658)


H. Email, with attachments, dated August 26, 2020 (ML20239A971)


I. Email, with attachments, dated August 31, 2020 (ML20252A269)


FOR THE U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION


By:Date:


Region 4
Casey Alldredge


September 10, 2020





				2020-09-10T08:25:20-0500

		Michelle R. Simmons












 


  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


September 10, 2020 
 
 
Casey Huffman 
Director of Diagnostic Imaging 
Mobridge Regional Hospital and Clinics 
1401 10th Avenue West 
Mobridge, SD 57601 
 
SUBJECT:  LICENSE AMENDMENT  
 
Please find enclosed Amendment No. 16 to NRC License No. 40-17711-01 updating the waste 
storage location as requested in your letter, dated June 10, 2020 and releasing the previous 
waste storage location as requested in your subsequent letter, dated July 27, 2020.  The 
previous storage location is suitable for unrestricted use in accordance with 10 CFR 20.1402, 
"Radiological Criteria for Unrestricted Use."  No further remediation or actions with respect to 
NRC regulated material is required.  An environmental assessment for this licensing action is 
not required since this action is categorically excluded under 10 CFR 51.22(c)(14)(iv).  You 
should review this license carefully and be sure that you understand all conditions.  You can 
contact me at 817-200-1546 if you have any questions about this license. 
 
The NRC’s Safety Culture Policy Statement became effective in June 2011.  While a policy 
statement is not a regulation, it sets forth the agency’s expectations for individuals and 
organizations to establish and maintain a positive safety culture.  You can access the policy 
statement and supporting material that may benefit your organization on NRC’s safety culture 
Web site at www.nrc.gov/about-nrc/regulatory/enforcement/safety-culture.html.  We strongly 
encourage you to review this material and adapt it to your particular needs in order to develop 
and maintain a positive safety culture as you engage in NRC-regulated activities. 
 
NRC expects licensees to conduct their programs with meticulous attention to detail and a high 
standard of compliance.  Because of the serious consequences to employees and the public 
that can result from failure to comply with NRC requirements, you must conduct your radiation 
safety program according to the conditions of your NRC license, representations made in your 
license application, and NRC regulations.  In particular, note that you must: 
 
1. Operate by NRC regulations 10 CFR Part 19, “Notices, Instructions and Reports to 


Workers:  Inspection and Investigations,” 10 CFR Part 20, “Standards for Protection 
Against Radiation,” and other applicable regulations.   


 
2. Notify NRC in writing of any change in mailing address. 
 
3. By 10 CFR 30.36(d) and/or license condition, notify NRC, promptly, in writing, and 


request termination of the license: 
 


a. When you decide to terminate all activities involving materials authorized under 
the license whether at the entire site or any separate building or outdoor area; 



http://www.nrc.gov/about-nrc/regulatory/enforcement/safety-culture.html
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b. If you decide not to acquire or possess and use authorized material; or 


 
c.  When no principal activities under the license have been conducted for a period 


of 24 months. 
 
4.  In accordance with 10 CFR 35.14, notify the NRC no later than 30 days after: 
 


a. The date that the licensee permits an individual to work as an authorized user,  
an authorized nuclear pharmacist or an authorized medical physicist under 
10 CFR 35.13(b)(1) through (b)(4); 


 
b. An authorized user, an authorized nuclear pharmacist, a Radiation Safety Officer, 


or an authorized medical physicist permanently discontinues duties under the 
license or has a name change; 


 
c. The licensee’s mailing address changes; 


 
d. The licensee’s name changes, but the name change does not constitute a 


transfer of control of the license as described in 10 CFR 30.34(b); or 
 


e. The licensee has added to or changed the areas of use identified in the 
application or on the license where byproduct material is used in accordance with 
either 35.100 or 35.200. 


 
5. Request and obtain a license amendment before you: 
 


a. Change Radiation Safety Officers; 
 


b. Order byproduct material in excess of the amount, radionuclide or form 
authorized on the license; 


 
c. Add or change the areas or address(es) of use identified in the license  


application or on the license, except for areas of use where byproduct material is 
used only in accordance with either 10 CFR 35.100 or 35.200; or 


 
d. Change the name or ownership of your organization. 


 
6. Submit a complete renewal application or termination request at least 30 days before the 


expiration date on your license.  You will receive a reminder notice approximately 
90 days before the expiration date.  Possession of radioactive material after your license 
expires is a violation of NRC regulations. 


 
In addition, please note that NRC Form 313 requires the applicant, by signature, to verify that 
the applicant understands that all statements contained in the application are true and correct to 
the best of the applicant’s knowledge.  The signatory for the application should be the licensee 
or certifying official rather than a consultant.  Since the NRC also accepts a letter requesting 
amendment of an NRC license, the signatory for such a request should also be the licensee or 
certifying official rather than a consultant.  
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NRC will periodically inspect your radiation safety program.  Failure to conduct your program 
according to NRC regulations, license conditions, and representations made in your license 
application and supplemental correspondence with NRC may result in enforcement action 
against you.  This could include issuance of a notice of violation; imposition of a civil penalty; or 
an order suspending, modifying, or revoking your license as specified in the NRC Enforcement 
Policy.  The NRC Enforcement Policy is available on the following internet address: 
www.nrc.gov/about-nrc/regulatory/enforcement/enforce-pol.html. 
 
In accordance with 10 CFR 2.390 of the NRC’s “Rules of Practice,” a copy of this letter and its 
enclosure will be available electronically for public inspection in the NRC Public Document 
Room or from the NRC’s document system (ADAMS).  ADAMS is accessible from the NRC 
Web site at www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html. 
 
Thank you for your cooperation. 
 


Sincerely, 
 
 
 


Casey Alldredge, Health Physicist 
Materials Licensing and Decommissioning Branch 


 
 
Docket:  030-13207 
License:  40-17711-01 
Control:  621251 
 
Enclosure:  As stated 
 



http://www.nrc.gov/about-nrc/regulatory/enforcement/enforce-pol.html
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		Casey C. Alldredge












